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1882

Top picture shows CPR No.22 in 1882, shortly after arrival from

Scotland; lower photo shows the same engine today, working for

Winnipeg Hydro at Pointe du Bois, Man., after seventy-seven years'

service, Its story is told in "THE REMARKABLE TALE OF NO.22",
beginning on page 75, of this issue.
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As members are aware, no meetings are
held during the summer months of July
and August. Tihe "At home on the car
"Saskatchewan” is now scheduled for a
date late in August, and membars will
be advised of this, separately.

While the Association's activities normally slow
Association News down for the summer months, two Committess are
having no warm weather respitc this year. One

of them, the [useum Committee, has had one or two
extraordinary sessions as a result of further historical material uncov=-
ered by Association VDirecctor 0.5.A, Lavallee, and Past President Kenneth
F, Chivers, on their recent three-week tour of western Canada, the Yukon
and Alaska. There are several pieces of motive power and rolling stock
which would find an excellent home in our projected museum. However,
transportation rather than purchase costs are the deciding factors,
though the Committee has very few problems which a $1,000,000 endowment
couldn't clear up !

The FKcitorial Committee is working on a circulation campaign which
we expect to inaugurate shortly., Certain improvements in handling of
the News Heport are being made, and among them, it is hoped to have all
addresses on addressograph plates very shortly. This is a good time to
remind our members that an increased circulation would mean more illus-
trated content in your publication, The Association's files contain
hundreds of photographs which are worthy of reproduction in the News
Report, If each of our readers would make it a personal project to get
one new subscriber, the added income to the Committee would enable us to
proceed with this programme at once. In this connection, we would remind
readers who are desirous of helping in this way, that new subscribers
who enlist in September or after, are carried through to the end of 1960
at the same rate, i.,e. $2,00, Canadian Funds, per year,

As usual, the Trip Committee under the chairman-
Trip Committee ship of William licKeown, and with Steve Walbridge
as Passenger Agent, have some choice fare lined

up for the Fall Foliage weekend, which this year
will occur on Saturday and Sunday, October 3rd and 4th., Due to the ab-
sence of steam power elsewhere, special arrangements have been made with
the Canadian Pacific Railway to let us have D-4-g class engine 424, a
small 4-6-0, for both trips. On the 8aturday, our special, which will
include wooden passenger equipment, will operate from Montreal to St,Guil=-
kaume, Que. via Farnham, and return. It is hoped to doublehead the train
from Farnham to St.Guillaume and return with another larger 4-~6-0 of
class D-10, Tentative leaving time from Montreal has been set at 8:15 AM
£,8.,T,, with return about 6:00 PM, On the Sunday, the same D=-L=-g class
engine will teke our special train from Montreal to Ottawa via the llorth
Shore of the Ottawa River, on a leisurely trip which will feature many -
photo stops and moving picture runs, Engine 42/ will be left in Ottawa,
and the return trip from Ottawa will be a fast non-stop one, via the M&O
Subdivision through Vankleek Hill, Keep this weeckend free =- full
details will be given shortly by circular, and in any case with the
September News feport,

The association's Library contains many intircesting books which
arc available to nembers on loan, Details can,be obtained from

-~

the Custodian, ..r. S.5. ‘Jorthen, at any rcgular nceting.
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Another Canadian L4-4-0 ""Discovered' 11}

THE REIMARKABLE TALE OF NO,., 22
by Omer S.A., Lavallee.

UPON MY RETURN FROM AN EXTENDED western vacation in the company of
Past President Kenneth F, Chivers, the Museum Committee of the Associat-
ion met in hurried and extraordinary session, to discuss the "discovery"
of a fourth working Canadian locomotive of the 4-4-0 wheel arrangement.
Hitherto known to v=ry few enthusiasts, and in any case, rather by repute
than acquaintance, 2. 5 of the private railway of the Hydro-Electric
Department of the Cjt3 of Winnipeg has been working quietly in the sol-
itude of Whiteshell Forest Reserve, about one hundred miles northeast of
the city of Winnipeg, Manitoba, for many years,

The uncovering of this engine by the Association came about in this
fashion; Mr, Douglas Brcwn of our Association read a report to the June
meeting from a corresponicnt in the midwestern United States, who him-
self had obtained his inisrmation second-hand, that a locomotive, des=-
cribed as a “sister engine to the 'Countess of Dufferin! % was working
on the private railway of Winnipeg Hydre, which extends some twenty-five
miles from a connection with the Canadian Facific Railway at Lac du Bon-
net, Manitoba, to Pointc 4u Beis, in the fnrest reserve., In view of the
imminent departure of Mr. Chivers end myself for the west, it was decided
to allow time at Winnipeg on the return trip to lontreal, to investigate
what we thought to be a rather "wild" rumour.

Upon arrival, therefore, in Winnipeg on July 3rd, we went to Lac du
Bonnet by automobile in ihe company of associate member R.S. Ritchie,
presently working in Winnipeg. Upcn arrival at Lac du Bonnet, we saw
the interchange between the CPR and the Hydro railway, but without evid-
ence of motive power or rolling stock. Ve had préviously been advise d
by local CPR officials that the Hydro had a smally four-drivered engine,
and an initial impression that the elusive engine must be an 0-4-0
saddle tank of some oeﬁvrlptlon was hei ghtoaﬂ- by the finding of a small
enginehouse about a mile from the CPR conneclion, of a size which could
only accomodate a small machine of this description., In spite of what
seemed to us to be irrefutable evidence of the type of engine, it was
decided to press on to Pointe du Bois as a good gravel road extends bet-’
ween the two points and sheres bridges at two locations with the railway.
As it developed, it was just as well that we did,

About halfway over the lin@y we rounded a curve in the road, where
it parallels the railway, Jjust in time to sea the railway roadbed blown
Ty,

high in the air by a 4WH1”L10 charge == the c~clion men were doing some

r:thucfqur woik and the appearance of a flagmiaa in the road after the
UlOSlOﬂ seemed anti-climactic, to say the least, Nothing daunted,

presQed on to Pointe du DBoid. Hear the tovm, smoke could be seen above

the trees and as we rounded a curve, anticipatiing sight of an 0-4~0 tank
at any moment, our surprise can well be more imagined than described to
see the fabled 4-4-0, under steam and sitting quietly beside a well-
maintained engine house and station., The inscription "City of Winnioagh
“Hydro" appears on the tender, and the engine carries the road number 3,
but its Canadian Pacific identity was unmistakable, despite a large
steel wedge-plow mounted permanently on the front ond and other non-CPR

fi- "Countess of Dufferin' is an old Baldwin contractorks
engine preserved at the CPR station in Winnipeg,
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refinements, Interviewing the engine crew, we found that our visit was

a timely one as number 3 is apparently undcer steam only very occasionally,
wezular service on the railway for employees and supplies is carried on
by a Ford rail-bus and a Mack rail-truck, A nicely-kept Pullman-built
combination car, and a number of flat cars, completed the rolling stock
viiich we noted during our visit.

The engine crew volunteered the information that the engine had
been bought from the C.P.R, more than forty years ago. Together, we
went over the engine carefully, looking foi* clues as to its identity.
Tinding the numbers "86" and 133" on various components of the running
gear, a search of records when I returned to Montreal revealed that
d0.3 was originally Canadian Pacific Railway No.<2, built for the CPR by
Jubs & Company of Glasgow, Scotland, in April, 1€82, In 1905, it was
renumbered 133, it was rebuilt ia 1907, and in 1912, it received its
final CPR number, 86, of class A-2,
On November 1lst, 1918, No,86
was sold to the City of Win-
nipeg and apparently has
been on the Pointe du
Prols nailway ever
since,
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Map locating City of Winnipeg Hydro Railway.

The railway itself, incidentally, was opened during September 1908,
M0,86 is virtually unaltered since its sale, except for the wedge plow
and other details., It still possesses flat valves and square steam
chests, The tender is apparently an old CFR one dating back before the
turn of the century. It is a tribute to the Hydro railway's mechanical
staff that No.3 is obviously very well maintained and in excellent order,

The unearthing of this engine removcs the longevity record which
Canadian antiquarians had previously claimed for CFR No.l36, which was
built in 1883 and is still in service in New Brunswick., At the time of
our visit, however, No,3 is apparently not even in view of retirement,
the infrequent use, good maintenance and good water being contributory
factors which may well give it many more useful years of service to
Wlinnipeg Hydro. However, our Association has already contacted Winnipeg
authorities with respect to its disposal on behalf of our museum collec-
tion, at such time as it is no longer required.
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[ RN N N A S by H-cl“i. Bi.‘.".l’lS

MONTREAL TRAIMWAYS COMPANY | eceeccmaa-

CLASS 2100 STRZETCARS WHEN PURCHASING HWEW CARS, the Montreal
| Street Railway and the Montreal Tram-

ways Company usually had St.Catherine

Street in mind -- and understandably so., Not only was St., Catherine
Street the principal shopping and entertainment street, but, because of
the Mountain blocking direct access from the north, many thousands of
passengers had to be carried daily around the flanks of the mountain and
then along St. Catherine Street. The St,., Catherine lines also served
heavily populated areas in the east and west ends of the city, -- all of
which produced a great volume of passengers, particularly along the three=-
and-one-half mile stretch between Atwater Avenue and Harbour Street.

Unlike Toronto's Yonge Street, which had a heavy, long-distance
movement inbound in the morning and outbound in the afternoon, St.Cath-
erine Street had a heavy two-way movement virtually all day, with a high
rate of passenger 'turnover™, along the mid-section of the line, In
transit parlance, St.Catherine was known as a high~density line, -- den=-
sity being the term used to express the average number of revenue pass=-
engers picked up for each car-mile operated during a twenty-four hour
day, In the plush days of the mid-1920s, the St.Catherine lines had a
weekday density of about twelve, This means that for every mile covered
by each car, an average of twelve fares were collected., In other words,
cash and tickets were dropping into the fareboxes at the average rate of
two fares per minute per car in a Z4~hour period. In addition, of course,
a large volume of transfer passengers were carried., During the P.HM,
peak, as many as 115 cars were required to fill the St. Catherine sched=-
ules on routes 3, 3A, 3X, 15.

It is little wonder, then, that with revenues buoyant in the late
1920s and passenger traffic increasing almost daily, that Montreal Tram-
ways Company decided to increase its rolling-stock and at the same time
retire some of its older cars, As usual, the first consideration was to
iuprove, if possible, the St. Catherine lines., If schedule speed could
be increased, not only would passengers
benefit, but expenses per car-mile would

T

|
CAVADIAN RATILROAD HISTORICAL | be reduced thereby making the operation
ASSOCIATION. ; still more profitable,
Founded 1932 Theoretically, the best type of car
Incorporated 1941, ' for high-density traffic on close head-
; ways would be one of large capacity to
News Report No., 102 conserve street space and at the same
July-August 1959 | time be able to handle quickly the large
- groups of passengers getting on and off
dditorial Address: i at almost every stop, a reduction in time
Box 22, Station B, | stopped coupled with high rates of acc-
Hontreal 2, Canada, eleration and braking being much more
effective in speeding up service than
Editor: Omer S.A. Lavallee higher free running speed,
Asst.bditor: William Pharoah
Pui:lisher: Jno. Saunders In February 1927, it was announced
Commiittee: Anthony Clegg that .T.Co, would spend about one mill-
Lorne C. Perry ion dollars for new cars, Fifty cars
would be purchased, twenty-five of which

would be "cars of a different design
than those used on St.Denis St,", ‘hat this implied, we do not know.
We do know that no order was placed at that time,



Light-weight~Single End~Two Man Streetcars

BUILT BY
CANADIAN CAR & FOUNDF{Y CO.,_}.IMIIEE_). _hﬂ_ONTREAL

—
50 CARS - NOS. 2100~-2149 IN 1927
30 CARS- NOS. 2150-2179 IN 1928 .
60 CARS -~ NOS. 2180-2239 IN 1929 -2180-2239
- 2100-2179
P -Sa——

Air Brakes—Westinghouse single-end with DH-16 motor-driven air compressor and emergency valve.

Door and Step Mechanism—National Pneumatic air-operating equipment for rear entrance and rear exit door. Door

engine, type G.O.F. 414M, equipped with safety control interlock. Manual door and step operating mechanism for fronf door.
Heating Equipment—Canadian General Electric Co’s heaters compiete with thermostatic control apparatus.
Inside Finish—Cherry throughout; of a plain sanitary type with no ledges to catch dust.

Insulation—3-ply Salamander for sides and 1-ply Salamander back of letter boards.

Life Guard and Fender—H.B. type. At front end only.
2 1 0 O Lighting—Main compensating lighting by five 80-watt lamps in Electric Service Supply Co’s dome type fittings.
Motor Equipment—Four Westinghouse Form 510-A-2 40 H.P. 600 volt railway motors with type K-35 XB controller.
f—Plain %"
CLAES CARS Ros%eal?ig]eaz;g?htrgse sheathed with I¢" T. and G. wood, covered with No. 10 white canvas duck and supported by
Banders—Air sanders. O. W. Meissner.
Sas Sash Fixtures—All windows equipped with brass sash. M. T. Co. standard brushed bronze finish. Storm sash, wood.
Le_ngth ov’er ?"_46 2" Beats—M. T. Co. stationary seats and backs. Cross seats have loose cushions, pressed steel aisle and wall brackets and
Width—8" 3". bronze corner grabs. Seats and backs upholstered with rattan.
Height from Rail to top of Roof—10" 10}2". Bignal Equipment—Faraday high-voltage signal buzzer and push buttons for passengers, and single-stroke bell and push
Seating Capacity—42. button for conductor-
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The next few months were occupied in studying the possibilities of
various car types. It seems certain that the original plan was to return
to basic two-car train opcration on St., Catherine Street, (Since 1918,
1525-1600 class trains were used on some rush-hour runs only) but appar-
ently it was thought wise to explore other methods of operation,

Double deck cars were frequently advocated by the public, especially
those who had lived in, or visited, the British Isles, as a solution to
Montreal's transit problem., This type was again considered in 1927 and _
rejected. Some time was spent on the design of what was called a "triplex™
car -- presumably a three-section articulated unit -- also rejected, 411
these designs: two-car trains, double-deck and triplex, were attempls U0
handle high~dencity passenger traffic with reduced ratio of crew memnzis
to passengers carried -- operators' wages being by far the largest item
of operating expense.

Then, the Peter Witt "pay-as-you-pass' systém, used successfully in
Toronto, Cleveland and elsewhere, was considered, While the Peter Witt
car provided rapid loading , it was not considered ideal for high-density
work inasnuch as passengers riding short distances had difficulty in get-
ting through a crowded car to pay their Tare when alighting.

Finally, a decision was reached, Rightly or wrongly, -- and looking
back one is inclined to believe rightly -~ it was decided to stick with
the system of operation then in effect, namely, single two-man units with
rear-entrance, pay-enter fare collection. This system had been in gen-
eral use since it was first devised by MSR in 1905, and the public was’
fully accustomed to it., Its success depended largely on the alesriness,’
dexterity and good training of the conductor., No one whe has ridden S,
Catherine two-man cars in their 'heyday" will deny that Montreal conduc-
tors were well-trained and skillful, albeit necessarily hard-boiled at
times, in handling large crowds and getting the cars over the road under
thc severest of conditions. Designs were prepared with Canadian Car &
Foundry Company for a light-weight, two-man car, pleasing in appearance
and with good operating characteristics, An order for fifty cars was
placed with C,C.& F. on June 14th, 1927, Some of the other ideas ware
not entirely forgotten, however, as evidenced by the experimental Duplex
cars, embodying the Peter Vitt principle, ordered in 1928, and the 2650-
2050 trains of 1930.

No,2100 was delivered to Cote Street Yard for official inspection
early in November 1927. As received, the cars were put into service on
3t.Catherine Street, lines., ractically all were in service for the
Christmas rush, While the general size and layout was similar te other

two-man cars, several important improvements were intreduced in the

2100s; level Iflocr throughout with three easy steps from pavement to car
floor; variable-load brakes; in addition to the standard two-~ieaf front
exit doors, a third leaf was arranged to open outward for more repid exit;

and above all, light weight and high rate of acceleration.

One of the specifications was that there be no cords, mtraps, handles
or lizht bulbs projecting into the interior, As a result, a very claan
and pleasing appearance was obtained., Communication between conductnp
and notorman was by means of a single=-stroke electric bell, instezd of
cords., An auxiliary button was placed over the rear window to pernit
"hack up' signals to bé given, Aluminum hand-rails were susvended cver
the longitudinal seats, Flush type dome lighting fixtures werec place
on the centre line of the ceiling. Metal sash was used throughout. The
motorman's position was shifted to t he left to provide freer exit of
passengers,
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Sad to relate, two of the interior improvements were not a success.
Passengers complained that the aluminnm hand rails were cold. These
were replaced almost immediately with woed rails, neither as sanitary
nor as good-looking., The dome lights ald not provide good illumination
for reading. Unfortunately, the pcor lighting in these cars was never
fully corrected. Numbers élOO to 2139 inclusive had steel fpames wit
aluminum side sheeting. The weight was 35,900 lbs., a substantial save
ing over the 46,000-1b. 1325 class and 1550 class cars, Nos.zl138 and
2139 were equipped with Timken worm-driven trucks wnich further reduced
the weight to the remarkably low figure of 30,580 lhz. DNes.2L40 to
2149, in addition to aluminum side panels had most of the frame of alum=-
irum, These cars weighed 33,400 lbs.

It was the general practice in the United States to use four 35-hp
moinrs on cars of these weights, The Westinghouse 510 motor was a pop-
ulcrr choice, Because of Montreall's climate and severs operating condit-
ions, it was felt that a more powsriul motor was required here. The )
Westinghouse Company was able to pr~vide an adaptation of the 510 motor,
known as 510A2, with a rating of A4l 2p, With the excertion of the two

cars with Timken trucks, all had (2 Lype F-790 trucks with 26" wheels,

The 2100 class cars were cmeceth riding and generaliy very popular
n the public, Thirty additicnal cars were purchased in 1928, Nos.
150 to 2179, These were idéntical to the first lot except that they
il not contain any aluminum, Side sheeting was 3/32" wteel plate. The
econd group was used to equip the Mount Royal and St,.,Denis~Windsor
routes.

In 1929, a further order of 60 cars was received, Nos.2180 to 2239

inclusive, In appearance, the only noticeable difference was in the front

letter-board which was reduced by two inches and the front windows ext-
ended upward to provide better vision for a tall motorman when standing.
Side sheets on this lot were 1/8% steel plate, This third lot brought
the total of this type to 140 cars. Lines on Park Avenue and the Windsor
lines were equipped with this type in late 1929, At one time or another,
2100s were operated on practiecally all city lines; none were equipped for
suburban service. It can be said that they were a fine example of light
weight two-man city service cars of the period.

In 1928, No.2146 was equipped with experimental motors and drive
system, known as the WN drive., This consisted of high-speed motors with
deuble~reduction gearing., This car was noticeably faster, Standard
trucks and motors were applied to 2146 in 1939, Likewise, the Timken
worm-driven trucks on 2138 and 2139 were replaced by standard trucks in
1939, having proved unsatisfactory., These two cars were confined to
rush~hour service only up to 1739, Other cars of thic class were used
to btest various equipment. HNo,2168 had, for a time, a2 7Torced air heating
syrrwen with grills in the fioor, No.2236 had a lizlit under the front
praiiorm te Lacllitate throwing track switches at nignt.

The first car to go was No.2145, one of the aluminum cars, a fictim
of corvasina in 1955, One hundred and twenty-seven were scrapped in 1957
and eleven in 1955, No.2107 was the last car to operate on St,Catherine
Strcet in revenuve service, pulling in at 3:45 AM Sentember 2, 1956, The
following day 7107 was included in the parade of cars on St.Catherine St.
marking the end of rail operation on one of Canada’z Tancus streebs.
Fortunately cne car has been spared for preservation, No,2222 which will
serve to remind Montrealers of a fine group of servaits which were an in-
tegral part of the St.Catherine Street scene for thirty years.

[=2 e
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ITEIS OF INTEREST IN WESTERN CANADA

Notes assembled by your Pditor on his recent western trip.,
The logging railway operations will be treated separately,
in detail, with illustrations in the next issue.
e Steam locomotives are being operated Tairly extensively by both major
railways on the Prairies, Canadian idational steam can be seen west
f the Lakehead, into Manitoba and Saskatchcwan, including 4-8-2s and
Lh~8=L4s, with some 2100s on branch lines, Canadian Pacific steam power’
appcars to be confined to operation in Manitoba and Saskatchewan alone,
Types of CP power seen include D=10s (4=0-0) on mixed trains. Some of
these engines carry two tenders account séarcity of good watér supply.
Also noted were various classes of 4-06-2s, 4=b6-4s and 2-8-2s, 0-8-0
yard engines were seen at Winnipeg, Moose Jaw and Regina,

e In Calgary, the last streetcar to operate, No.lh, a Preston-built
“Prairie' type, is still stored, seven years after the last run, at

he yoard of the Calgary Brewing Company in the eastern part of the city.

Pody has no glass and is off the trucks, which are beside the car., It
1d apnear to have been painted at least once since being retired,

several years age, a letter from Calgary llayor Mackay promised the Ass-

ociation that something would be done about No.lh, but evidently to no

This car can not be considered as in a "preserved" state at

e The same applies to hdmonton Transit System No.l, an Otbtawa-built
double~truck deck-roof car, which languishes in the ETS yard on Alberta
Avenue in LEdmonten, DNo.l is still intact, on its trucks and possessing
most equipment though again, glass is non-existent and there is a hole
in the roof. Three other bodies sit in the yard, those of a work car,
and passenger cars 29 and 61, The body of No,30 is a lunch counter in
Dawson Creek, B.C,

e lorthern Alberta Railways still runs steam locomotives on passenger
trains, though freight services appear to have diesel locomotives on
all regular assignments., Quite a few NAR steam locomotives, including
some 2-10--0Os, were rnoted at the enginehcuse in Dunvegan Yard, Train
No.l on the day of observation was hauled by CNR 4-6-2 #5123 on loan
to the HAR, DBodies of McKeen cars were noted at Rycroft and at Dawson
Creck, in use for oil storage.

e White Pass & Yukon Route uses five diesels, Nos.90-94 in regular ser-’
vice, and still operates five steam locomotives, Nos, 70 - 73, and 81,
No.80 and two 190 class 2-8-2s are intact but out of service, Regular
b1r'oins are diesel, but steam is msed on specials and in helper service,
demand averaging once every three or four days. Day of observation by
your Editor saw diesel train doubleheaded from Bennett to Skagway by
engine ;-73, newly painted, This was put on specially by the WP&YR due
to a contingent of 68 members of the Pacific Coast Chapter of the Rail-
way & Locomotive llistorical Society travelling on Train /2., The engine
had come to Bennett on Train #1. Engine #51, 2-6-0, first WP&Y loco-
motive is preserved at the museum in VWhitehorse, but its tender still
lies derelict at the south end of town beside the railway trafk, he
0-6-0ST engine "Duchess is preserved at Carcross.

e Canadian Pacific Railway #2709, G4 class 4-06-2 is being kept at Van=
ccuver for heating service as stationary boiler, while Canadian Nat-
ional 2-10-2 lo,47 is being used for the same purpose at Vancouver,
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® British Columbia Electric Railway's once-vast interurban and trolley
system is now represented by only three cars in Canada., At least two
interurbans have gone to the USA, Single-truck city car No.53 is kept
at Hastings Park, PNE Grounds in Vancouver, alongside the early con-
struction engine “Curly', Municipality of Burnaby has preserved car
No,1223 next to its Municipal Building on Kingsway in Burnaby, east
of Central Park., Third car, No.1l31l, is preserved privately at Squa-
mish on the PCGE Railway,

e Pscific Great Hastern Railway still has No,160, Kingston-built 2-8-2,
in standby service at Squamishj rumour has it that No.l60 will Le
preserved ultimately, PGE also operates ex-interurban sleeping cars ou
Prince George-Dawson Creek/Fort St.John service. Car used on this
train on date of your Editor’s visit was “Clinton®, PGCGE passenger
equipment presently being painted in new colour scheme of oranges, blue
and grey, PGE still shares Peace River bridge south of Fort St,John
with Alaska Highway traffic, due to recent collapse of highway bridge
coout three miles away at Taylor Flats,

e llonitoba Paper Company at Pine Falls, Manitoba uses ex~Abitibi Railway
 avigation Co,. 30, a Montreal-built 2-6-0 switching at plant.
Cfficial stated engine had been moved there about five years ago from
Iroquois Falls, Ont.,, where Abibibi still use, reportedly, a three-

Foly )

truck Shay-geared locomotive,

e Body of old gas-electric car stands next to CPR station at Whitemouth,
l.ne Car formerly ran on Manitoba Eastern Railway which extcended fror
Whitemouth to Jeven Sisters Falls power development, Line abandoned
some time ago, but rails remained in place after 1953.

PORTAGE RATLWAY CLOSED

Advice has reached us from one of our members
ohat the well-known Portage Railway of the Huntsville, Lake of Bays
Hailwayo& Nuvigation Company, is not in operation for the 1959 summer
secason, The little 42-inch gauge line, originally built as a tanbark
carrier for a tannery in Huntsville, Ontario, in the Muskoka District,
has become a tourist attraction in more recent years, being only 1-1/8
miles long. Connection between the railway and Huntsville has been
afforded by a motor launch service on fairy Lake and Peninsula Lake.
The railway carried passengers to a further service which was provided
on the Lake of Bays, but in recent years, no service has been offered
on this leke,

llolling stock includes two O-4-0 ST engines, formerly from the
Canadian Gypsum Company at Windsor, lova Scotia, a home-made baggage
car, and two former open-bench street cars which serve as passenger cars.
The "large"™ car, a former double-truck trolley once polished the rails
in seaside resorts in New Jersey, U.S.A.,, while the "small car" was a
similar single-~truck tram in Toronto. There are also a few flat cars.

The railway formed the subject of a feature article in this public-
ation by Robert J., Sandusky some time afo.

MORE CANADTAN ROLLING STOCK IN IiUSEUMS

The Edaville RR Museum at Wake-
field, Mass. (apparently an adjunct of the original museum at South
Carver) has acquired four Canadian National steam locomotives, Nos..L7,
L=6=4T; 96, 2-6-0; 1395, L-6-0; and 6839, a 4-8-2; also included in
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the sale were two former Quebec Railway passenger cars, Nos., 102 and 124,
the former is a monitor-roof car, the latter a flat-roof car., They belong
in the same series as combination car 105 which the Canadian National is
presently holding for our Associaticnu. Another Canadian National 2-6-0,
No.91, has been sold to Charles Matthews of Langstaf{f, Ontario, for a
nvlvate collection.

e R e

CANADIAN NATTONAIL'S ED:IONTON--RED PASS JCT.
LU HAS IWTEDESTING HISTORY

sesse DY Anthony Clazg

rlas ]

-

National System's Certinental Limited or Super Contirnnt,", traveliers
w1th a knowiedge of hisiory sometimes wonder vpcon whichi of the Iformer
ranscontinental sycbteis their CNB train is actually travelling,

Travelling through the eastern section of the Rccky Mountains on the

iast of Edmonton, the route of these trains is as follows: between
Hontreal and Ottawa, the former Grand Irunk is used; batween Ottawa and
Longlac the former (Canadian Northern; while the section from Longlac to
Nakina was constincted by the Canadian Hational after 1923, HNakina to
tinnipeg is over the NHational Transconiinental Railway while Winnipeg to
samonton was formerly Grend Trunk Pecific, It is between Edmonton and
Red Pass Junction, however, that the sligament becomes complicated, as
the rails switch from one to the other of the formerly-parallel lines.,

Along this section, the former Grand Trunk Pacific and the Canadian
Northern ran parallel to one another, so as to take advantage of Yellow=-
head Pass, 250 miles west of Edmonton. After threading the Pass, however,
the GTP descended aiong the Fraser River toward Prince George and Prince
dupert, its western terminal, while the Canadian MNorthern turned south
out of the Traser valley through the Rocky lMountain Trench to the Thomp-
son River, which is followed until the Fraser is again rejoined at Lytton.
Canadian Northern lines continued thence to Vancouver. The Grand Trunk
Pacific was completed to Frince Rupert on April 7th, 191k, while the
Canadian Northern commenced service between Ldﬂonton and Vancouver in
November 1915, Trains used the separate lines until 1917, when both GTP
and CNoR came under the control of the Decirinion Govrrnment culminating
in the formation of Canadian National Railways in 1918, Therefore, in
1917, one route was developed out of the tws lines between Edmonton and
Red Pass Jet., forming the subject cf this article, Revisions of the
original development subsequently tock ymnce, as well,

For the first seventy-two miles from EDMONTON to STYAL, the Edmonton
Terminals Subdivision and the Wabamun Subiivision of the CNR is the for-
mer line of the Grand Trunk Paflflw,dlE-Uuil the Canadian Northern's
transcontinental line is still in uss finm UNION JUNCIITON to BILBY for
trains proceeding cver the Sangudo S.ihdivision to WHITECOURT. Through
LAC STE.ANNE, however, the CN line, »iach was formerly known as the Lac
Ste.Anne budeVJSAOW, has been dlswﬁﬂFTrn, as has also the Canadian Nor-
thern's Stony Plain Subdivision from EDMONTON to SYONY PLAIN. (see map)

i1

Continuing westward on the main line past STYAL, on the GTP, presént-
day trains swing slightly to the nciih onte the Caradian Northern line,
LOBSTICK was the name of the connectirg point on the Caradian Northern,
Thirteen miles furilier west, the Ce.cra and GTP lines crossed one another
between CHIP LAKE and LEAMAN, A connection was built at this point, and
in 1917, the GIP line east of LEAMAN and tne Canora line west of CHIP LAKE
were dismantled, to salvage materials necessary for the war effort during
that year,
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From this point through EDSON to ANSELL, GTP trackage, the more
northerly of the two routes, is used. Near ANSELL, the GTP again cros-
ses to the south side, still used by Canadian National trains., A div-
ersion of 3.77 miles between this point and BICKERDIKE (junction with
the Coalspur lines and Foothills Subdivision) was dismantled in 1922,

The gccompanying map shows how the present route between BICKERDTXE
and RED PASS JUNCTION makes use of both 'ines =-=-= on the GTP to FNTRAN-
CE, between SNARING JCT. (near HENRY HO' ) and GEIKIE, and betwse. _
YELLOWHEAD and RAINBOW ~=--- on the Canadian Northern between SOLOMOIN and
SNARING and for about eight miles in the vicinity of DICOIGNE, West of
RED PASS JCT., of course, both lines are still in use, the GITP contiau-
ing along the valley of the Fraser River en route to PRINCE RUFPELT,
while the Canadian Northern ascends steeply past MOUNT ROBSON on Zts
way to Vancouver. For many miles west of the junction, the lines are
quite close hor ntally, but at a considerable difference in elevation,

The foregoing description is further complicated by the fact that,’
from time to time, changes have been made in thé alignment of the route.
For instance, between OBED and ENTRAUCE/JOLOUON, it was the Grand [Trunk
Pacific that was dismantled in 1917, trains making use of the Canacdian
Northern line through DALEHURST and BLlS>, However, during 1927, the
Canadian National line was relocated onto the fermer GTP, Part of tne
Canadian Horthern 'was dismantled in the following year, part being re=-
tained until 1932, A similar relocation cccurved between YELLOWHEAD and
AINBOW in 1924, as detailed on the accompanying map.

The map is not to scale, but shows the original ownership of the
lines with mileages operated and sections dismantled., The eight miles
to the inch topographic maps 83 E and 83 SW, show the area to scale and
in relation to the natural features, and alsc indicate that Albert:
highway #16 and its B.C. counterpart are built to a very great excent con
the abandoned roadbed of the redundant railway through Yellowhead Pass
of the Canadian Rockies,

When the Canadian National electrification

CHANGES ON FORMER QUEBEC at Quebec was abandoned last March, the
ELEZCTRIC LINE line retained its identity as the lMont-

morency Subdivision, marking the limits

of the former Quebec Railway Light &

Power Company interurban line to Ste.,Anne de Beaupre and St.Joachim,

which was absorbed by the National system in 1950,

With the issue of Supplement No.l to Timetable No.35, effective
Avgust 1st, 1959, the Montmorency Subdivision will be absorbed into the
Ilurray Bay Subdivision, and the otHer remnants of the electrific-Linn
obliterated. The operating points of Lemoyne and Riviere des Cih.imig
will disappear, the line between Limoilou and Montmorency Falls becomes
single track, and the wye at Montmorency Falls is removed as are alil
signals.,

The passenger rolling stock, including electric cars, is still
stored in the Canadian National yard at Limoilou pending dispositiou.

REMEMBER THE FALL FOLIAGE WEEKEND IS OCTOBER 3rd AND A4th
THIS YEAR., DON'T FAIL TO GET YOUR RESERVATIONS IN
WELL AHEAD OF TIME !!
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e Canadian Nationzl has introduced new eating
NOTES AND NEWS facilities on its Budd RDC "Railiner' service
---------------- between Sydney and Lalifax, On June 24th, a
specially-equipped RDC car, fitted with kitchen-
ette, propane gas tanks and small snack bar,

was put into service, offering inexpensive box lunches and fresh coif-
ee to passengers on the 294-mile run., While the Pacific Great Lastern
Railway already operates a similar service, offering complimentary
airline-type meals to reserved-seat passengers on the EDC run between
Prince George and North Vancouver, Canadian National's application is
the first of its kind on either of Canada's major railways.

e Canadian National Railways recently observed one hundred years of
continuous service to one shipper, The shipper is the Canada Paper
Company of Windsor Mills, Que,, which this year is celebrating its
100th anniversary, having been founded in 1859 in Sherbroocke, Que.
by William Angus and Thomas Logan. The company started shipping pro-
ducts over the Grand Trunk Railway of Canada in that year,

wa

Connaught Tunnel in the Canadian Rocklies, to allow more head-room
clcarance for piggyback equipment, The bore, completed during the
first World War, was a double~tracked ctructure until the recent
alteration, During the double-track period, trains kept to the left,
for ease of visibility to the engineman., Other tunnels on the Canad=-
ian Pacific's main line through the Rockies are being enlarged or
eliminated as part of this policy.

e Late in 1958, Canadian Pacific Railway single-tracked its 5-mile~long

e Canadian National Railways recently called for tenders for the super-
structure, and certain equipment, including mechanical, electrical and
elevator work, for its new seventeen-story headquarters office and
garape building in Montreal. The new building will be bounded by
Lagauchetiere, Mansfield, Belmont and East Streets, and will form part
of the CNE terminal development which already includes the Central
Station, ICAO Building and the Queen Elizabeth Hotel., Completion of
the office building is scheduled for May, 1961.

e Canadian Pacific Railway has again offered for sale its three Nova
Scotia hotels, the all-year-round Cornwallis Inn at Kentville, the
Pines Hotel at Digby and Lakeside Inn at Yarmouth, The hotels were
originally offered for sale in 1957, but the Company has continued to
operate the hotels pending their sale,

e Canadian National underwent a reallocation of divisions effective
August 1lst; the changes are designed to increase efficiency by enlarg-
ing administrative areas, It is hoped to give details of the changes
in the next issue,

e In a move designed to make its operations, as they appear to the pub-
lic, reflect the inner modernization proccsses in an era of computers
and new freight-handling procedures, Canadian National Railways has
engaged a number of industrial designers on a long-term and comprehen-
sive study to evolve a "face-lifting" procedure, which will see the
leng-established colour schemes of buildings and rel.ing astock, the
design of uniforms and graphics, and other things famiiinr to the
travelling public, fall by the wayside. Zven the familiay wafer crest
in a maple-leaf is to-disappear. There is every indicution that th
changes, while radical, will be tasteful and progressive.

{D D



CANADIAN RATLROAD HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION
SPECIAL REPORT
AUGUST 15TH, 1959

MONTREAL TRANSFORTATION COMMISSION PLANNING
PARADE OF HIGSTORIC ROLLING STOCK TO
MARK THE END OF STRLETCARS IN
CANADA'S METROPOLIS
SUNDAY, AUGUST 30TH, 1959,

On Thursday, August 6th, Mr, Arthur Duperron, Chairman
and General Manager of the Montreal Transportation Commiss-
ion, appointed a special committee to prepare a parade of
historic equipment to mark the cessation of surface rail
service on the Papineau (44) and Rosemont (54) routes of
the Montreal Transportation Commission., This occasion will
also mark the final demise of the streetcar from Montreal,
a historic occasion which comes just three months short of
ninety-eight years since operation of the first horse cars
in what is now DNotre Dame, FEraig and St, Antoine streets
ushered the streetcar in to a transitless lMontreal,

The cessation will also mark nearly sixty-seven years
of electric car service, and car No, 350, "Rocket™ which
bounced and sparked 1its way around the Montreal Street
Railway's horse~car-railed Belt Line on September 21lst,
1892, will figure prominently in the final observances for,
uniquely among transit companies of its age and size on
this continent, DMontreal's transportation system possesses
its original electric car, preserved as a treasured relic,

At least a dozen rail vehicles, including the "Rocket}
two of lMontreal's famed observation cars, single-truck open
anc closed cars,; and a selection of types preserved to show
the development of the streetcar in the city, will partic-
ipate in the parade, which will move off from Mount Royal
carbarn, Mount Royal Avenue and Fullum Street, at 2:30 PM,
Daylight Saving Time on OSunday, August 30th, 1959, The
parade will move west along Mount Royal, south on Papineau,
turn at Craig and return north on Papineau, east on Rose-
mont Boulevard to the loop at 206th Avenue, then return
along Rosemont and Papineau to Mount Royal, and back to the
carbarn. Upon retun, a ceremony will mark the cessation
of operation of the last car, PCC No,3517, the last street-
car acquired by the MIC in 1944, and then a reception for
invited guests will be held in the assembly hall of the
Mount Royal division carbarn.

At time of writing, regular service is scheduled to
cease officially at 4:10 AM on Sunday, August 30th, when
the last regular car is scheduled to pull in at Mount Royal.
However, it is possible that regular service will be pro-
longed until just prior to the parade on Sunday afternoon,
but no decision has been made officially as yet.

The Association's members or subscribers who desire to
come to Montreal +to help us observe the historic end of




surface rail lines in Montreal, may ride in the parade in a
car or cars to be provided for this purpose, upon prior
application to the Association., A form of identification
will be issued for this purpose, If it is necessary to
limit or to restrict the number of passengers, applicat-
ions will bhe considered in the order in which received.
We must know the number of passengers in advance, and we
regret that we will be unable to consider any verbal app-
lications made on the day of the parade, This permit will
not entitle the holder to attend the official reception
after the parade, which will be Tor thosé receiving offic-
ial invitations from the Transportation Commission only,

——— ————— - — -

The first rail service on the streets of Montreal was
inaugurated on November 27th, 1861, when horse cars of the
Montreal City Passenger Railway commenced service in what
is now Notre Dame Street, <from Harbour Street to Fulford,
and on Craig and St. Antoine Streets, from DeLorimier to
Canning Street, The line was promoted by Alexander Easton,
who is also identified with the horsecar lines in Toronto.

The ensuing thirty years saw the horse car lines
expand to serve the needs of a growing city. In 1887, the
City Passenger Railway was succeeded by the Montreal Street
Railway, whose goal was to accomplish the electrification
of the rail system, which by now had extended up to St.
Catherine Street and along that thoroughfare to Greene Ave.
up St.Denis and St. Lawrence as far as Mount Royal, and
down into Pointe St., Charles,

During the summer of 1892, preparations were made to
have the initial electric operation in service during the
Provincial Exhibition, but délays in the delivery of mater-
ials postponed the opening day until after the Exhibition
had closed. Finally, on Wednesday, September 2lst, 1892,
car No.350, which had arrived new from the works of Brownell
& Co, in St. Louis, lMissouri, and which had been equipped
by the Royal Electric Company in Montreal, made its first
run around the Belt Line of the MSR, sharing much of its
route with horse cars, This initial route was westbound on
Craig Street, north on Bleury and Park Avenue to Mount Roy-
al, south on St, Lawrence to Rachel, east on Rachel to
Amherst, then south on Amherst to Craig.

In the ensuing three years, the MSR spared no effort
to completely electrify its system in the shortest possible
time, To effect this, cars were ordered from builders
large and small throughout Canada and the United States,
The Association's No, 274 is one of these cars, delivered
by the Newburyport Car Manufacturing Company, of Newbury-
port, Mass., U.S.A, about two months after the "Rocket"'s
first run. In the summer of 1893, the first open electric
car made its appearance, thoggh closed cars like No, 274
hauled open trailers which were former horse cars, during
summer rush hour periods, Unfortunately, no Montreal open
car has been preserved, but the Association's No. 8, which




was built by Patterson & Corbin in St, Catharines, Ontario,
in 1895, and was used in Ontario, 1is an almost exact dupl-
icate of several hundred such cars built by the Montreal
Street Railway in its own shops.

After the disappearance of horse cars completely in
1895, the MSR concentrated on building anc designing its
own equipment, and, in the course of time, evolved a most
distinctive car design which gave to all Montreal cars
beginning with the 458 class (189g) and extending up to the
1200 class (1912) the familiar Montreal “family resemblan-
ce" so characteristic of monitor-roofed cars, A later
variation of distinctive design Dbegan with the 1325 class
(1913) and finished with the 2650-2850 classes (1930).,
Cars 997 and 1317 in the pageant are good examples of the
monitor-roof variety, while cars 1339 and 2222 show the
development of the arch-roofed cars of llontreal, as does
the 1900 class one-man car which will also be in the
parace. llontreal also made use of standardized transit
types such as the Birney and the PCC, represented by No.200
and No, 3517 in the parade.

In the first decade of the Twentieth Century, the Mon-
treal Street Railway attained its pre-cminent age; at this
time it was among the foremost and most progressive systems
in the Western Hemisphere, and many firsts are attributed
to the MSR, Among them may be cited the first Pay-As-You-
Entcr car in the world, No.290, intboduced in 1905, and the
first steel-framed surface street car in the world, No.86l,
built in 1907. In 1905, Montreal also devised its world-
famed observation cars, and No, 1, built in that year, and
in use for fifty-three scasons before being retired L
preservation, is the "dean" of such cars, its design having
been copied in Quebec, Calgary, Ldmonton and Vancouver, in
later years., The Street Railway had many service cars for
special purposes, including a Funeral Car, and, perhaps
uniquely, a Prison Car, which carried miscreants from the
Court House on the Champ-de-liars, to the Dordeaux Jail, A
miniature version of the observation car, a band car, moun-
ted on a single truck, functicned for those "state"” occas-
ions when the Tramways Band serenaded the public, Montreal
was not without its Official Car too, an elegant double-
truck suburban car built by the Rathbun Company of Deseron-
to, Ontario, in 1897 and converted into an official car in
1910, fitted with carpets, picture windows, easy chairs,
open observation platform, and the like, Members of the
Canadian Railroad Historical Association still sit in the
Official Car's wicker chairs when they meet in Room 202 of
the Transportation Building each month,

But the types of cars are legion; more than two th-
ousand passenger cars carried the public of lMontreal during
the sixty-seven years of electric operation, and thirteen
passenger cars, plus some work equipment, will be preserved
for posterity as a memento of the period when Montrealers
were urged by streetcar conductors, sometimes gracefully am
sometimes harshly, but usually bilingually,

Wivancez en avant -~ move up to the front" !
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This year, by special arrangement with the Canad-
STEAM POWUER ian Pacific Railway, over whose lires our excursions’
% a2 being operated, we will. use a D~4~g class engine,

protably No,424, usually assigned at Ottawa West,

rMnrf

L Le brought to Montreal in advance for the follow-

SATURDAY, OCTOEER 3rd, 1959

Montreal, via S5t,Johns, Iberville and
Farnham to St,Guillaume, Que,, a 180-mile round trlp, leaving Montreal
about 8:15 AM, Eastern Standard Time, and returning late in the
afternoon, Farnham to St.CGuillaume is a freight-only branch, through
an interesting section of the Eastern Townships, Our train will be
doubleheaded over this section by a CPR 4-06-0 of Class D-10, and
the train will include wooden passenger equipment «- the last such
equipment to be found on Canadian Pacific's eastern lines,

SUNDAY, OCTOBER L4th, 1959

No.424 will again be on the head end for a
trip to Ottawa, via Ste, iherese, Lachute, Montebello and Thurso,
Upon arrival in the capital, a couple of hours will be allowed for
sightseeing, No,4<4 will be left in Ottawa, and the return effected
non-stop via Vankleek Hill behind other power, prdably steam, The
return to Montreal will be made not later than 7:00 PM, Eastern Stan-
dard Time, to allow out-of-town connections, This Lrain will leave
llontreal in the morning about 8:40 AM, E,S.T.
NOTE: Times given are subject to change without notice. Only
persons making reservations or purchaSlmg tickets will be inf-
ormed of changes in the times given above,

coupon,
Passenger Agent, C.R.H.A,, Box 22, Station B, Montreal 2,

I ecnclose remittance by money order in Canadian FPunds for tickets:
MY NAME AND ADDRESS ARE PRINTED ON'THE REVERGE GTDE,

Sat. only, Mt¢mot.uu+l’aume and retuln. @ w7.50 -
same, half rate for children- @ 3,75 =
Sun., only, Mtl=- Ottawu qnd return - @ 50 e
same, half rate for children- @ 370 =
BOTH TRIPS, St.Guillaume and Ottawa - 2 1,00 =
Sa ame, hall rate for children=- @ 7.00 -



OCTOBER 3 - 4, 1959.
CANADIAN RAILROAD HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

WILL SPONSOR, OUT OF MONTREAL

e STEaal TRIPS

FEATURING :
o DOUBLEHEADED 4-6:0s ON SATURDAY'S TRIP.

o WOODEN PASSENGER EQUIPMENT.
o BEAUTIFUL AUTUMN FOLIAGE .

MOTIVE POWER Motive Power on both days will be a CANADIAN PACIFIC
RAILWAY 4-6-0 of class D-4, probably No.424, 2 tiny
Ten Wheeler once familiar on Canadian branch lines but now all but
extinet. Another Canadian Pacific 4-6-0, of the larger class D-10,
it will doublehead Saturday's excursion from Farnham, to St.Guillaume,

Que., and returne.

WOODEN PASSENGER CARS CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY has assembled its
last wooden passenger cars for our excursions,

and this will probably be your last opportunity to ride a train com-
posed of this distinctive and picturesgque rolling stock.

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 3RD, 1959 ~- DOUBLEHEADED 4-6-0s8 11

4 180-mile round trip, leaving Montreal about 8:15 AM Eastern Standard
Time for St.Johns, Iberville and Farnham, thence on freight-only
branch to St.Guillaume, Que. through rural French-Canadian countryside.
The tralm will be doubleheaded as noted above, from Farmham to St.
Guillaume and return to Farnham. Returan to Montreal about 6:00 PM EST

SUNDAY, OCTOBER 4TH, 1959 == LAURENTIAN AUTUMN FOLIAGE !!

A 237-mile round trip, leaving Montreal about 7:30 AM EST for oOttawa,
via Ste.Therese, Lachute, Montebello and Thurso, arriving in the
capital of Canada about 1:30 PM. About two hours' time will be availe
able in Ottawa for sightseeing, then a fast non-stop return rum to
Montreal via Vankleek Hill, arriving about 6:00 PM for evening connec-
tions out of Montreal. Our D-4 will be left in Ottawe and other motive

IMPORTANT: Times are subject to change without notice. Only
those reserving or purchasing tickets will be informed of
changes in the times given. To avoid banking complications,
we respectfully ask our friends from the United States to make
remittances to us by United States postal money order, payable
in Canadian Funds at par in Montreal. Thank you.






